
GESC Electronic Vote 

December 18, 2014 

Committee Members: Holly Irwin, Chair, Kerry Fulcher, Dave Phillips, Michelle Chen, 
Dean Nelson, Larry Rankin, Kim Hogelucht, Phyllis Fox, Michael Lodahl, Enedina 
Martinez, Nick Pacella  
 
11 GESC Members 
7 votes collected 
YES: 7 
NO: 0 
Motion passes 
 
On Thu, Dec 18, 2014 at 11:46 AM, Holly Irwin <HollyIrwin@pointloma.edu> wrote: 
Good morning GESC, 
 
We have one more petition to review. This student (JP) is applying to the PPS program in SOE which 
means that she doesn't have to take the CSET so that is why this element is not checked on the check-off 
list. 
 
Please review these materials and send your vote. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Holly 
 

Holly Irwin, Ph.D. 
Dean, College of Social Sciences and Professional Studies 
Graduate and Extended Studies Committee, Chair 
Professor of Psychology 
Point Loma Nazarene University 

T 619.849.2706 
F 619.849.7018 
E hollyirwin@pointloma.edu 
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